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SHOP DRAWING REVIEW FORM AND TRANSMITTAL

DATE: November 02, 2021

TO: Carl Hendrickson FROM: Michael Andrus, P.E.
Project Manager Project Manager
Veolia Water BETA Group, Inc.
825 West Water Street 701 George Washington Hwy
Taunton, MA 02780 Lincoln, Rhode Island 02865

RE: City of Taunton, MA
WWTF Phase 1 Improvements
Contract S-2021-1

Shop Drawing No. 03604-001 – Non Shrink Grout

BETA COMMENTS:

Item    Action Code Description/Comments

 1 1    Non Shrink Grout (Sika)
1. Acceptable as submitted.

Action Codes
1 - No Exception Taken
2 - Make Corrections Noted
3 - Amend and Resubmit
4 - Rejected, See Remarks

a. Installation shall proceed only when Action Code is ‘1’ or ‘2’.
b. Submittals action coded ‘3’ shall be resubmitted within time limit set in Contract.
c. Review does not relieve Contractor from responsibility of compliance with the Contract

Documents.



Mike Andrus
Shop Drawing - 1 (approved)

Mike Andrus
Typewriter
MLA

Mike Andrus
Typewriter
MLA

Mike Andrus
Typewriter
11/2/21












































